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)*6 BIAFO INDUSTRIES LIMITED

CORPORATE INFORMATION
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Ms. Shirin Safdar Member
Dr. M. Humayun Khan Member
Auditors
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HI._'.H_ih'I:.HL'{‘l Ofliee & Shares H-l.']'lil.rllll.-l.'l'll:

Biafo Industries Limited

Office MNo. 203-204, 2nd Floor, Muhammad Gulistan Khan House,

82-East, Fazal-ul-Hag Road, Blue Area, Islamabad-Pakistan.

Tel: 492 51 2277358-9, 2829532-3, 2272613, 2802218, Fax +92 51 2274744
Website: www. biafo.com, E-mail: managementizbiafo.com, biafodshotmail.com

Faciory
Biafo Industries Limited

Plot #70, Phase 111, Industrial Estate, Hattar, District Haripur, N.W.F.P - Pakistan,
Tel: 492 995 617312, 617830, Fax: 492 995 617497
Website: www. biafo.com, E-mail: plant@biafo.com
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9*6 BIAFO INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTICE OF 21st ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
OF SHAREHOLDERS

MNotice is hereby given that the 21st Annual General Meeting of Biafo Industries Limited will be held on
Thursday 29" Octoberat 11:30 a.m. at # 203, 2% Floor, M. Gulistan Khan House, 82-East Fazal-ul-Haq Road,
Blue Area, Islamabad to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1.

3.

To confirm the minutes of the 20™ Annual General Meeting held on September 23, 2008,

Toreceive and adopt the Audited Accounts of the Company for the vear ended June 30, 2009 together
with Auditors’ report and Directors' report thereon,

Toapprove the payment of final dividend of Rs. 2.50 per share (25%) and also the interim dividend of
Rs 1.50 per share (15%) declared on February 13, 2009 making a total of Rs. 4.00 per share (409%) for
the vear ended June 30, 2009,

To appoint Auditors for the year 2009-2010 and to fix their remuneration. Retiring Auditors M/s
KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co. Chartered Accountants being eligible offer themselves for reappointment
for the vear 2009-2010,

To transact such other business as may be placed before the meeting with the permission of the
Chairman.

By order of the Board

Khawaja Shaiq Tanveer

Islamabad: September 29, 2009, Company Secrefary

NOTES:

2.

Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from October 22, 2009 to October 29, 2009
both days inclusive.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting shall be entitled to appoint another person, as
his'her and proxy to attend demand or join in demanding a poll, speak and vote instead of his'her and
a proxy so appointed shall have such nghts, as attending, speaking and voting at the meeting as are
available to a member, Proxies in order to be effective must be received at the registered office of the
company not later than 48 hours before the meeting duly stamped, signed and witnessed. A proxy
need not be a member of the Company,

CDC Sharcholders or their proxies are required to bring with them their original
Mational Identity cards or Passports along with the Participant's 1D numbers and
their Account Mumbers at the time of attending the Annual General Meeting in
order to authenticate their usual documents required for such purposes.

Sharcholders are requested to prompily notify in wrting to the Company of any change in
their address.

& .":..- ..-r.u.-'.f.l";fﬁ-:;.ﬂ-r o %
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9*6 BIAFO INDUSTRIES LIMITED

DIRECTORS® REPORT

Your Directors are pleased to present the 217 Annual Report of the Company for the year ended June
2009,

FINANCIAL RESULTS:

In the period under review your company was able to maintain its business growth despite the
challenges & economic stress facing the country.

The gross sales of the company increased to Rs.746. 178 million and net sales increased by 35.42% 1o
Rs. 581.98 million.

The operating profit for the year increased by 40.74% to Rs. 159,786 milhon.

Met profit after tax increased by 51.38% to Rs.114.461 million, resulting in EPS of Rs.5.72 against
Rs.3.78 for the previous financial year.

Sales in the period under review showed growth in most sectors, barring the distributor/agents
business and significant increase was seen in the il & Gas exploration sector, exports to the Samdak
Export Zone and the large project sector with commencement of supplies to the Neelum-Jehlum
Hydropower project and Karakorum Highway Rehabilitation & Widening project.

Your company was able to manage the double shock of substantial increase in prices of raw materials
as well as the over 30% devaluation of the rupee against the U.S. Dollar. This is reflected in a slight
decline in the gross profit margin, Other costs were also closely monitored & controlled.

The company did not suffer the impact of the significant increase in borrowing costs as it s free of
debts.

The net worth of the company for the year under review increased by Rs. 44.46 million to Rs 438,75
million.

Production:

The explosive industry being demand driven was affected by the senous law & order problems of the
country, which impacted the distributors/agents business which saw steep decline in demand from
this sector resulting in sales declining by 35.97% of Plain Detonators and 13.27% of detonating cord.
The plant continued to function satisfactorily in meeting customers demand on timely basis.

Quality Svstem;

Your company continued to mamtain its commitment to its customers o improving the quality ofits
products through implementation of quality systems & trmining of its personnel. Resources in
material, equipment & training continue to be provided and we are in the process of OHSAS
certification and Six Sigma system implementation.

i ¥ M ..l.-.-'.r.r.r.-"'r‘ '.'??-';;f.:'r-_.l-'f
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)*6 BIAFO INDUSTRIES LIMITED

DIRECTORS® REPORT

Future Prospects:

The company does not foresee any new major project coming online in the new financial year,
Prospects of future business hinge on the finalization of Basha,Kohala & Bunji Dams which are
mega projects and on the Rekodek Copper & Gold mining project. We see a serious decline in sales
of our accessories business due to the restrictions in operations due to the law & order situation. We
expect the raw material prices to remain more stable in the coming year, barring any more major
devaluation of the Rupes.

Dividend:
The Board has approved final dividend of Rs. 2.5 Per share (25%) and also interim dividends of Rs.

| .50 per share (15%) declared on | 3* February, 2009 making a total of Rs.4.0 Per share (40%) for the
year ended June, 2009,

Expenditures are within budgets as approved by the Board of directors and overall expenditures
were below the budgeted figures as approved by the Board of directors.,

CODE QF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

We are pleased to report that the company has taken necessary measures to comply with the
provision of the Code of Corporate Governance as incorporated in listing regulations of the Stock
Exchanges.

The Board regularly reviews the company's strategic direction. Business plans and targets are set by
the Chairman/Chief Executive & are reviewed by the Board. The Board 1s commatted to maintain a
high standard of good corporate govermance. The company 15 in the process of implementing the
provisions set out by Securities & Exchange Commussion of Pakistan (SECP) and the accordingly
amended listing rules by Stock Exchanges.

As required by the Code of Corporate Governance, your directors are pleased to report that:

*  Financial statement prepared by the management of the company, present fairly its state of
atTairs, the results of its operations, cash flow & changes in equaty.

*  Proper books of account of the company have been maintained.

*  Accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of financial
statements and accounting estimates, except for those disclosed in the accounts &
accounting estimates are based on reasonable & prudent judgment.

* International accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan have been followed in
the preparation of financial statements and any departure there from has been
adequately disclosed.

.r-f:u .-w.-'r.ri"'r,‘??f}ﬁf-r.-"' 4
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)*6 BIAFO INDUSTRIES LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT
*  The system of internal controls is sound and has been effectively implemented and
monitored.
*  There is no significant doubt about the company's ability to continue as a going concern.

*  There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as
detailed in the listing regulations,

*  There are no statutory payments on account of taxes, duties, levies and charges which are
outstanding as on June 30, 2009 except for those stated in the financial statements.

*  No trading other then that disclosed in the report was carried out by the Directors, CEQ, and
CFO, Company Secretary and their spouses and minor children.

* A statement as to the value of investment of Provident Fund as on June 30,2000 is
Bs.7.670.493/-

A total of 4 meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the year (July 2008 to June
2009).The attendance by each Director is given as follows:

NAME ATTENDED NO OF MEETINGS
Mr. M. Afzal Khan Chaimman

Mr. Khawaja Amanullah Askan CEO :
Mr. Abdul Maajid Qureshi Director

Mr. 5. M. Sibtain Director L
Mr. M. Salim Khan Director :
Ms. Shirin Safdar Director ?
Maj. Gen.(Retd) 5.Z.M. Askree Director i
Mr, M, Zafar Khan Director

Dr. M. Humayun Khan Director :
Mr. Adnan Aurangzeb Director ;
Mr. Zatar Igbal Director :::

Leave of absence is granted in all cases to the Directors.

.‘tj’;.-,rﬂ.-'r.rf"l.,’:"?fiﬁ.-'-..l'.-"' 5
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)*( BIAFO INDUSTRIES LIMITED

DIRECTORS® REPORT

AUDITORS

The present auditors M/s KPMG Taseer Hadi & Company, Chartered Accountants retire and being
eligibility offer themselves for reappointment.

ARNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Board would like 1o take this opportunity to express its special appreciation to all the
employees of the company without whose continued commitment and hard work the challenges of
new opportunities could not be achieved. We also acknowledge the support and cooperation of our
major stake holders, customers, suppher and our Bankers specially Allied Bank Ltd, National Bank
of Pakistan, Bank Alfalah Ltd, Royal Bank of Scotland, Standard Chartered and Bank of Khyber.
PATTERN OF SHARE HOLDING

Pattern of share holding 1s enclosed.

On Behalf of the Board
o(c
5!-‘

Chief Executive
Islamabad: 29 September 2009, Khawaja Amanullah Askari
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)*6 BIAFO INDUSTRIES LIMITED

STAKEHOLDERS INFORMATION
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9*6 BIAFO INDUSTRIES LIMITED

STAKEHOLDERS INFORMATION
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9*6 BIAFO INDUSTRIES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
WITH THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE TO THE MEMBERS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

This statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance contained in
the Listing Regulations of the Karachi, Lahore and Islamabad stock exchanges for the purpose of
establishing a framework of good corporate governance, whereby, as listed company 1s managed in
compliance with best practices of corporate governance.

The Company has applied the principles contained in the Code in the following manner:-

10.

. The Company encourages representation of independent non-exccutive directors on its

Board of Directors. At present the Board includes 07 independent non-executive directors
out oftotal strength of 11 members.

The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director in ten or more listed
companies including this company.

All the resident directors of the Company are registered as taxpayers and none of them has
defaulted in payment of any loan to a banking company, a DFl or an NBF1 or being a member
of stock exchange has been declared as a defaulter by that stock exchange.

There was no casual vacancy during the year.

The Board has prepared “Statement of Ethics and Business Practices” which has been signed
by all the Directors and employees of the Company.

The Board has formulated and adopted vision and mission statement.

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decision on material transactions
including appointment and determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of
employment of the CEQ and other Executive directors have been taken by the Board.

The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and the Board met at least
onee inevery quarter. Written notices of the Board Meetings, along with agenda and working
papers were circulated at least seven days before the meetings. The minutes of the meeting
were appropriately recorded and circulated within thirty days of the respective meeting.

All the Directors on the Board are fully conversant with their duties and responsibilities as
Director of corporate bodies. It has accordingly not been felt necessary to put them through
any orientation.

No new appomtments of CEQ, CFO, Company Secretary and Internal Auditor have been
made during the year.

The Directors' report for this year has been prepared in compliance with requirements of the
Code and fully describes the salient matters required to be disclosed.

AL .J.'.J.'.I'.l".e’.l"-l'lqu '.'??-';J’.'-'f'.-"‘l" Q
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9*6 BIAFO INDUSTRIES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
WITH THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE TO THE MEMBERS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

5.

19.

The financial statements of the company were duly endorsed by CEO and CFO before the
approval of the Board,

The Directors, CEO and executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the company
other than that disclosed in the pattern of shareholding.

The company has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the
Code.

The Board has formed an audit committee. It comprises 04 members, out of which 02
members are non-executive directors including the Chairman of the committee.

The meetings of the audit committee were held at least once every quarter prior to approval
of interim and final results of the Company and as required by the Code. The terms of
reference of the committee have been formed and advised to the committee for compliance.

The Board has outsourced the internal auwdit function to Riasat Khan & Co who are
considered sumtably qualified and expenienced for the purpose and are conversant with the
policies and procedures of the company and they are involved in the internal audit function.

The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a
satisfactory rating under the quality control review programme of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan, that they or any of the partners of the firm, their spouses and minor
children do not hold shares of the Company and that the firm and all its partners are in
compliance with the International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of
ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan.

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to
provide other services except in accordance with the listing regulation and the auditors have
confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

. We confirm that all other material principles contained in the Code of Corporate Governance

have been compiled with.

21. The related party transactions have been placed before the audit committee and approved by
the Board of Directors to comply with the requirements of listing regulation number of 37 of
the Karachi Stock Exchange (Guarantee) Limited.

7. 4
Sty
Islamabad: M. Afzal Khan
29 September 2009, Chairman
i ¥ ,.l.-..l.-.-'.r.r.r.-"'r‘ '.'??-';;f.:'r-_.l-'f '| 0
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9*6 BIAFO INDUSTRIES LIMITED

REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
ON STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE BEST PRACTICES
OF CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have reviewed the Statement of Compliance with the best practices contained in the Code of
Corporate Governance prepared by the Board of Directors of Biafo Industries Limited (“the
Company™) to comply with the Listing Regulations of the Karachi and Islamabad Stock Exchanges
where the Company is listed.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance is that of the Board of
Directors of the Company. Our responsibility is to review, to the extent where such compliance can
be objectively verified, whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's
compliance with the provisions of the Code of Corporate Governance and report if it does not, A
review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company personnel and review of various documents
prepared by the Company to comply with the Code.

As part of our audit of financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board's statement on internal control covers
all risks and controls, or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such intemnal controls, the
Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

Further, Sub-Regulation (xii1) of Listing Regulations 37 notified by the Karachi Stock Exchange
(Guarantee) Limited vide circular KSE/N-269 dated 19 January 2009 requires the Company to place
before the board of directors for their consideration and approval related party transactions
distinguishing between transactions carried out on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm's
length transactions and transactions which are not executed at arm's length price recording proper
Justification for using such alternate pricing mechamsm. Further, all such transactions are also
required to be separately placed before the audit committee. We are only required and have ensured
compliance of requirement to the extent of approval of related party transactions by the board of
directors and placement of such transactions before the audit committee. We have not carried out any
procedures to determine whether the related party transactions were undertaken at arm’s length price
0T oL,

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that the Statement

of Comphance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all matenal respects,
with the best practices contained in the Code of Corporate Governance.

L6 i fisk & % .
KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co.

Islamabad Chartered Accountants
29 September 2009 Engagement Partner : Riaz Akbar Ali Pesnani
i ¥ ,.l.-..l.-.-'.r.r.r.-"'r‘ '.'??-';;f.:'r-_.l-'f '| 'I
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)*(- BIAFO INDUSTRIES LIMITED

AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
OF BIAFO INDUSTRIES LIMITED

We have audited the annexed balance sheet of Biafo Industnies Limited (“the Company™) as at 30 June 2009 and the
related profit and loss account, cash flow statement and statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming
part thercof, for the year then ended and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the
best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

It i the responsibility of the Company's management 1o ¢stablish and maintain a system of intermal control, and prepare
and present the above said statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards and requirements of the
Companics Ordinance, 1984, Our responsibility is to cxpress an opinion on these statements based on our audit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan, These standards require that
we plan and perform the audit 1o obtain reasonable assurance aboul whether the above said siatements are free of any
material nmusstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporiing the amounis and disclosures in
the above said statements, An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies and significant estimates made by
management, as well as, evaluating the overall presentation of the above said statements. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion and, after due verification, we report that:-

a) in our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies
Ordinance, 1984;

b) in GUF Opinion-
1) the balance sheet and profit and loss account together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in

conformity with the Companies Ordinance, 1984, and are in agreement with the books of account amsd
are further in accordance with accounting policies consistently applied;

ii) the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Company’s business; and

1) the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurmed during the vear were in
accordance with the ohjects of ihe Company,

c) i our opinion and o the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the balance
sheet, profit and loss account; cash Aow statement and statement of changes in equity together with the notes
forming part thereol conform with approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and, give the
information reguired by the Companies Ordinance, 1984, in the manner so required and respectively give a true
and fair view of the state of the Company’s affairs as at 30 June 2009 and of the profit, its cash flows and changes
in eqquity For the yvear then ended; and

o) in our opinion, Zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980) was

deducted by the Company and deposited in the Ceniral Zakat Fund established under section 7 of that
Ordinance.

L6 i flki § % .

KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co.
Islamabad Chartered Accountants
29 September 2009 Engagement Partner : Riaz Akbar Ali Pesnani

. ',l':.u ;aar{rfq'ﬁf;aﬁ'f-'?'l" 12
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)*6 BIAFO INDUSTRIES LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 30 JUNE 2009
2009 20nE
Mumte Rupees Rupees
MON CURKEENT ASSETS
Property, plant and Equipm-ml 4 ¥ T84 3% T2 350 343
Long tevm deposits 523449 524,749
X6, 278,987 TR BE3 O]
CURRENT ASSETS
Sores, SJHLTE pirts and boose 1ools £ 4 851,708 & S R
Hock in rrade t T, 146,550 59, 806, 8650
Trade debis T &1 0T 5TH Gl T 35,442
Advances b3 3425056 44334810
Trmbe deposits and short term prepayments q 106, 2 1,247, 107
Oher receivables L] 11000, 52 153,349
Adwvanee tax 17 1,535,928 -
Ckheer financial nssel 11 33,945 507 32.0179.474
Cash amnd bank balances 12 T4, 256 35919, 714
247063 525 | 2 g
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trabe and other payables 13 45 00,177 46 548 443
Markup acemied 14 45,059 35,361
Short term bormowings 15 Q0,776
Current porieosn of =
Liahilities against asse1s subject w fnance bease [ 28374270 3.440,538
Provision for taxation 17 - 2463933
A8 55 G0 daamis|
MET CURRENT ASSETS 198,474, 162 152,043 445
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Leabilies agani assets subject o finance lexse 13 - 2 209 744
Dreferred employes benefit 18 794 535 677, 19
Dreferred tax leability - med 1% 35,207, 149 37045, 749
6,001,684 40,632 GRY
438,755 465 304,293, T6T
REFRESENTED BY:
SHARE CAPITAL AXD RESERVES
Share capatal i SR (N0, R p SO (N0, DR p
LUnappropriated profil LR, 260,349 130,976,270
AR, 261,345 131,976,270
SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF FIXED ASSETS - net of tax 21 SEAM NG 623017497
A3, 755 465 304,293,767
CONTINGERCIES AND COMMITMENTS n
The annexed modes 1 10 38 form an mtegral pan of these Anancial statements. o{‘
77 B e Pl K
o . [4
Islamalad ""If{j i ——
20 Seplember 20409 Director Chiel Executive
& ﬁa;aar{rfdﬁf;ﬁr-;f 13
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9*6 BIAFO INDUSTRIES LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2009

2005 200E
Nate Rupees Rupees
GROSS SALES 23 T46, 178,511 560,821 ,0M0
Sales tax (59 510,01T) (42,970,823)
Special excise duty {3.?".}.3‘I'fl':l t:.ﬂ‘-’?.ﬂﬂ}
Dizcounts and commizsions {100,967, 3820 (85,213,9402)
Mol sales 581,981,756 4290, 758,844
Cost of sales 24 306,008,948 (289,481, 758)
GGROSS PROFIT 185,972 THE 140, 27T (G
(Hher npcmlint: IMCOImE 25 T, 965 5,235,284
[Mstribution cost Fas] (5,772,980 (5,444 455)
Administrative expenses 27 {23.74%,654) (18,1 16,664)
Fimanoe oosks 28 (373911 (B.418.300)
DPFERATING PROFIT 159 786,208 113,532 2040
Workers' profit participation fund (7,985 310 (5.670.,0645)
Workers' welfane fimd (3,021,220 (2.012,505)
FHOFIT BEFORE TANATION I-l-ﬂﬂ?ﬁ,,ﬁ?ﬁ I[ﬁ,ﬁ-l&.ﬂm
Taxziien 9 {34.315.978) (30,234, 105)
FEROFIT FORE THE YEAR 114,461 6% Tﬁ‘ﬁmmﬁ
f———————————— —— ]
EARNINGS PER SHARE - Basic and diluted 0 8. 178
-

The annexed notes 1 to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements,
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)*(- BIAFO INDUSTRIES LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2009

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Prafit before taxation

Adpusiments for:
Depreciation
Finamnce costs
Provision for workers' profit participateon fumd
Prowviseon for workers' welfare fund
Provision for compensating nbsences
Provision for slow moving stores, spare pans and boose tools

Unrealized gain on remncasurement of investment at Bair value theough profit or loss

Loss an disposal of property, plant and equipment
Isterest ineomss on deposit accosints
Exchange gain

Working capital changes

Deorcase/{imorease ) i slone, spare parts and loose foals
Increase m stock in trade
Deorease/{increase ) m irade debis

Deorease{imcrease ) in advances, deposils, prepayments and other reccivables

{Decrease )increase in trade and other payables

Cash generated Trom operations
Finance cosis paid
Compensaling absences benefits paid
Paymeni to workers' profitl panicipation fund
Paymeni 1o workers' welfare fland
Income iaxes paid

Mel cash rom opcrating sctivitics
CASH FLOWS FIRUM INYVESTING ACTIVITIES

Faymenis for property, plant and equipment

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
Payments for imvesiment securifies

Interest recerved on deposit accounis

Nt cash used in investing aetivities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINARNCING ACTIVITIES

Paymenil of finapee lease Habdlities
Repayvmient of long term finameing - Secuned
Payaenl of dividends

Mot cash wsed in financing activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH AN CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEEGINNING OF THE YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT EXDNOF THE YEAR

The armexed notes 1 6o 38 form an imegral part of theze financial satements.

Islamalad
20 Seplember 20409

2009 28
Note Rupees Rupees
148, 7754676 103,843, 740
19,951 976 21, 138, 260
17X 911 B41E 36
TOE0 510 5676645
3021222 2012505
1 30551 223060
212426 212426
(1, Ta0033)) {1,017 619
47.151 -
1633,758) (293
(3.055.825) (3413702
287419510 33049021
17T.517.607 135,942 T4l
BE1 946 i 1,060,514
{10,334 6500 (15, T45,618
s L {3.E870.527
367 MK {1,042 698
(4,255, TE) 1o 07410
( 5,059,750) (11,593, 3460
171857857 127,109 415
(3, 725.214) (8,445,774
[ e e | (3037
(56T6645) (5,644 837
(2134775 (2,035,687
(40,2352 439 (17361632
(51800283 (33,792,937
1200057574 O3 6006, 4TH
(13,744,389 1,545,093
]I'H‘hm L
. {0, E0M0L
550,729 2
(1 2.865.604) (21,942, 163)
(1A412.8%5) 13,063,798
- (8, 757.2
{09 593 476) (49 5264972
{73,006,532) (61 450,00y
34,185,345 10,214,255
FEHIR QIR 25 614653
3l T, 014,286 & RIE0
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)*6 BIAFO INDUSTRIES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 20049
Unappropriated

Share capltal profi Taotal equliy
Rupees Rupers Rupees
Balanee 31 01 July 3007 200, CWHDL U 102.582.926 01582 5926
Changes in equlty for the year ended 30 June 2008
Transfer from surplus on revaluateon of fixed assets = net of defermed tax | . 3. 7TER T 3,783, TD9 I
Tolad income recognined directly in equity . 1.7ES T 178X T
Prodin Tor the year . T560R 635 75 6R G35
Totnd recognized income and expense for the year . 79,395 344 79,305 344
Final dividend 2007: Rs. 1,20 per osdinery share - f 300,000, (WM 1 0,000, (aM
Firsl inferim dividend 2008: Rs. 1.00 per ordinary share E o 200000, eI {200, DaHEy
Balance al 30 June DO lﬂlw IJII?'.I'ﬁ.]'i'[I IAL9THITD
Ehalance a1 O] Juldy H0H 200, DD (WM} 130,976,270 330,976,270
Changes i equily for the vear ended 30 June 2009
Tramsfer from surplus on revalustson of Tixed assets - net of deferrod tax ! - 1.8¥8 18] 3 BXE 8] I
Total income recognioed directly in equaty . 1823381 IR23 3R]
Prodin for the year - 114,461 6% 114461 695
Tolal recognizad income and capense For the year - 118285079 115285079
Final dividend 2008: Rs. 2.00 per ordinary share - eI {0 W0, (A
Firsl ingerim divadend 2008 Ra. 15340 per ondinary share o S0, eI { Z00 (0N, (MR
Balance ot 30 June 2009 lﬂlm IWB‘ Gl 34%
The anmexed netes | to 38 fiorm an integral pan of these financial sintemenis,
b(l-
7 el ke ¥
Islamabad Yo e = LY ;
29 Scptember 2009 Director Chiefl Exceutive
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)*6 BIAFO INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2009

21

LEGAL STATUS AND OPERATIONS

Biafo Industries Limited ("the Company”) was incorporated in Pakistan on 07 September 1988 as a
public limited company under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and its shares are quoted on the
Karachi and Islamabad Stock Exchanges.

The Company started its commercial production on 01 July 1994 and is principally engaged in the
manufacturing of commercial explosives and blasting accessories including detonators and other
materials. The Company has set up its industrial undertaking in Hattar Industrial Estate N.W.F.P.
with its registered office located at 203-204, second floor, Gulistan Khan House, 82-East, Fazal-ul-Haq
road, Blue area, Islamabad, Pakistan.

BASIS OF PREPARATIOMN

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the approved accounting
standards as applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board as are
notified under the Companies Ordinance, 1984, provisions of and directives issued under the
Companies Ordinance, 1984. In case requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the
Companies Ordinance, 1984, shall prevail.

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following;
certain items of property, plant and equipment are measured at revalued amounts; and

investment at fair value through profit or loss is measured at fair market value.

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupee (PKR), which is the Company's functional
currency. All financial information presented in PKR has been rounded off to the nearest of PKR,
unless otherwise stated.

Significant estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards
requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
policies and reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making judgment
about carrying value of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

i & .J.'.J.-.rr{.r.-'"r*'ﬁ.-" A _.-ﬂ'" 17
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)*6 BIAFO INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2009

The estimates and underlving assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which estimates are revised if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current
and future periods.

Judgments made by the management in the application of approved accounting standards that have
significant effect on the financial statements and estimates with a significant risk of material
adjustment in the next year are discussed in the ensuing paragraphs.

Property, plant and equipment

The Company reviews the useful lives of property, plant and equipment on regular basis. Any
change in the estimates in future years might affect the carrying amounts of the respective items of
assets with a corresponding affect on the depreciation and impairment.

Provisions

Estimates of the amount of provisions recognized are based on current legal and constructive
requirements. Because actual outflows can differ from estimates due to changes in laws, regulations,
public expectations, technology, prices and conditions, and can take place many years in the future,
the carrying amounts of provisions are regularly reviewed and adjusted to take account of such

changes.

Impairment of assets

The carrying amounts of the Company’s assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine
whether there is any indication of impairment loss. Any change in the estimates in future years might
affect the carrying amounts of the respective assets with a corresponding affect on the depreciation
charge and impairment.

Taxation

Estimates and judgments occur in the calculation of certain tax liabilities and in the determination of
the recoverability of certain deferred tax assels, which arise from temporary differences and carry
forwards. The Company takes into account the current income tax law and decisions taken by
appellate authorities. Instances where the Company's view differs from the view taken by the income
tax department at the assessment stage and where the Company considers that its view on items of
material nature is in accordance with law, the amounts are shown as contingent liabilities,

Adoption of approved accounting standard

During current vear, the Company adopted IFRS 7- "Financial Instruments” which is applicable for
annual periods beginning on or after 01 July 2008, IFES 7 requires extensive disclosures about the
significance of financial instruments for the Company's financial position and performance, and
quantitative and qualitative disclosures on the nature and extent of risks. These requirements include
many disclosures previously required by Intermational Accounting Standard (1AS) 32- "Financial
Instruments : Presentation®. The Company has adopted IFRS 7 from the financial vear beginning 01
July 2008 and its initial application has led to extensive disclosures in the Company's financial
statements,

- ¥ ,.l.-,.l.-.-'.r.r.r-"'rq f?-l’_f'f-:'f'-""l'r 13
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)*6 BIAFO INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2009

2.6

New accounting standards and IFRIC interpretations that are not yet effective

The following standards, interpretations and amendments to approved accounting standards are
effective for accounting periods beginning from the dates specified below. These standards,
interpretations and the amendments are either not relevant to the Company's operations or are not
expected to have significant impact on the Company's financial statements other than increase in
disclosures in certain cases.

Revised IAS 1- "Presentation of financial statements' (effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2009) introduces the term total comprehensive income, which represents changes in
equity during a period other than those changes resulting from transactions with owners in their
capacity as owners. Total comprehensive income may be presented in either a single statement of
comprehensive income (effectively combining both the income statement and all non-owner changes
in equity in a single statement), or in an income statement and a separate statement of comprehensive
INCOme.

Revised 1AS 23- "Borrowing costs’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2008)
removes the option to expense borrowing costs and requires that an entity capitalize borrowing costs
directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset as part of the
cost of that asset.

Amendments to TAS 32- "Financial instruments: Presentation” and IAS 1 "Presentation of Financial
Statements” (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2008) - Puttable financial
instruments and obligations arising on liquidation requires puttable instruments, and instruments
that impose on the entity an obligation to deliver to another party a pro rata share of the net assets of
the entity only on liquidation, to be classified as equity if certain conditions are met.

Amendment to [FRS 2- “Share-based Payment’ - Vesting Conditions and Cancellations (effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009) clarifies the definition of vesting conditions,
introduces the concept of non-vesting conditions, requires non-vesting conditions to be reflected in
grant-date fair value and provides the accounting treatment for non-vesting conditions and
cancellations,

Revised IFRS 3- "Business Combinations” (applicable for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2009) broadens among other things the definition of business resulting in more acquisitions being
treated as business combinations, contingent consideration to be measured at fair value, transaction
costs other than share and debt issue costs to be expensed, any pre-existing interest in an acquiree to
be measured at fair value, with the related gain or loss recognised in profit or loss and any non-
controlling (minority) interest to be measured at either fair value, or at its proportionate interest in the
identifiable assets and liabilities of an acquiree, on a transaction-by-transaction basis.

Amended IAS 27- "Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements” (effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 July 2009) requires accounting for changes in ownership interest by the group
in a subsidiary, while maintaining control, to be recognized as an equity transaction. When the group
loses control of subsidiary, any interest retained in the former subsidiary will be measured at fair
value with the gain or loss recognized in the profit or loss.
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)*6 BIAFO INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2009

IFRS 8- "Operating Segments”™ (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2004)
introduces the “management approach”™ to segment reporting. IFES 8 will require a change in the
presentation and disclosure of segment information based on the internal reports that are regularly
reviewed by the Company’s “chief operating decision maker” in order to assess each segment’s
performance and to allocate resources to them.

IFRIC 15- "Agreement for the Construction of Real Estate™ (effective for annual periods beginning on
or after 01 January 2009) clarifies the recognition of revenue by real estate developers for sale of units,
such as apartments or houses, 'off-plan’, that is, before construction is complete.

IFRIC 16- "Hedge of Met Investment in a Foreign Operation® (effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 October 2008) clarifies that net investment hedging can be applied only to foreign
exchange differences arising between the functional currency of a foreign operation and the parent
entity’s functional currency and only in an amount equal to or less than the net assets of the foreign
operation, the hedging instrument may be held by any entity within the group except the foreign
operation that is being hedged and that on disposal of a hedged operation, the cumulative gain or
loss on the hedging instrument that was determined to be effective is reclassified to profit or loss.

The interpretation allows an entity that uses the step-by-step method of consolidation an accounting
policy choice to determine the cumulative currency translation adjustment that is reclassified to profit
or loss on disposal of a net investment as if the direct method of consolidation had been used.

IFRIC 17- "Distributions of Non-cash Assets to Owners™ (effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 July 2009) states that when a Company distributes non cash assets to its shareholders as
dividend, the liability for the dividend is measured at fair value, If there are subsequent changes in
the fair value before the liability is discharged, this is recognised in equity. When the non cash asset is
distributed, the difference between the carrying amount and fair value is recognised in the income
statement.

IFRIC 18- *Transfers of Assets from Customers" (to be applied prospectively to transfers of assets
from customers received on or after 01 July 2009). This interpretation clarifies the requirements of
IFRSs for agreements in which an entity receives from a customer an item of property, plant, and
equipment that the entity must then use either to connect the customer to a network or to provide the
customer with ongoing access to a supply of goods or services (such as a supply of electricity, gas or

The International Accounting Standards Board made certain amendments to existing standards as
part of its improvement project. The effective dates for these amendments vary by standard and will
be applicable to the Company in ensuing vears. These amendments are unlikely to have an impact on
the Company’s accounts except for the following:

Amendments to [AS 39 "Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement” - Eligible hedged
Items (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009 clarifies the application of
existing principles that determine whether specific risks or portions of cash flows are eligible for
designation in a hedging relationship.

IAS 27- "Consolidated and separate financial statements” effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2009). The amendment removes the definition of the cost method from [AS 27 and
replaces it with a requirement to present dividends as income in the separate financial statements of

the investor,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2009
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311

IFRS 4- "Insurance Contracts” {effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009). The
IFES makes limited improvements to accounting for insurance contracts until the Board completes
the second phase of its project on insurance contracts. The standard also requires that an entity
issuing insurance contracts (an insurer) to disclose information about those contracts.

Amendment to IFRS 7- Improving disclosures about Financial Instruments (effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009). These amendments have been made to bring the
disclosure requirements of IFRS ¥ more closely in line with US standards. The amendments introduce
a three-level hierarchy for fair value measurement disclosures and require entities to provide
additional disclosures about the relative reliability of fair value measurements.

Amendments to [AS 39 and IFRIC 9 Embedded derivatives (effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2009). Amendments require entities to assess whether they need to separate an
embedded derivative from a hybrid (combined) financial instrument when financial assets are
reclassified out of the fair value.

Amendment to IFRS 2- "Share Based Payment® - Group Cash-settled Share-based Payment
Transactions (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2010). Currently effective
IFRSs requires attribution of group share-based payment transactions only if they are equity-settled.
The amendments resolve diversity in practice regarding attribution of cash-settled share-based
payment transactions and require an entity receiving goods or services in either an equity-settled or a
cash-settled payment transaction to account for the transaction in its separate or individual financial
statements.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these
financial statements,

Property, plant and equipment

Owned

Property, plant and equipment other than leasehold land and capital work in progress, is stated at
cost or revalued amount less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
Leasehold land is stated at cost or revalued amount, as the case may be. Capital work in progress is
stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any, and is transferred to the respective item of
property, plant and equipment when available for intended use, Cost in relation to property, plant
and equipment comprises acquisition and other directly attributable costs.

Depreciation is recognized in profit or loss account on reducing balance method at the rates specified
in note 4 to the financial statements. Depreciation is charged from the date the asset is acquired or
capitalized to the date it is disposed off. Leazehold land is not depreciated.

Surplus arising on revaluation is credited to the surplus on revaluation of fixed asset account. Deficit
arising on subsequent revaluation of property, plant and equipment is adjusted against the balance in
the above mentioned surplus account. The surplus on revaluation of fixed assets to the extent of
incremental depreciation charged on the related assets is transferred to equity net of deferred tax.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2009

3.1.2

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying
amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will
flow to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part
is derecognized. The cost of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment is recognised
in profit or loss as incurred.

Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined by
comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment,
and are recognised net within “other operating income™ in profit or loss account. When revalued
asset is sold, the amount included in the surplus on revaluation of fixed assets net of deferred tax is
transferred directly to equity.

Leased

Leased property, plant and equipment in terms of which the Company assumes substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases. Upon initial recognition the leased
asset is measured at an amount equal to the lower of its fair value and the present value of the
minimum lease payments. Subsequent to initial recognition, the asset is accounted for in accordance
with the accounting policy applicable to that asset.

Minimum lease payments made under finance leases are apportioned between the finance charges
and the reduction of outstanding liability. The outstanding obligations under the lease agreements
are shown as a liability net of finance charges allocable to future periods. The finance charge is
allocated to each period using the lease term so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on
the remaining balance of the liability. Contingent lease payments are accounted for by revising the
minimum lease payments over the remaining term of the lease when the lease adjustment is
confirmed.

Leased assets are depreciated over the useful life of the asset using the reducing balance method at
the rates given in note 4 to these financial statements.

Stock in trade

Stock in trade is measured at lower of cost and net realizable value, Cost is determined as follows:

Material in transit: at material cost plus other charges paid thereon

Faw material: at moving average cost

Work in process: at material cost and other directly attributable costs

Finished goods: at moving average cost and related manufacturing
eXpenses

Cost comprises of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the material to their present location
and condition. Net realizable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business less estimated costs necessarily to be incurred in order to make a zale,
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3.3

34

341

a5

3.5.1

352

Stores, spare parts and loose tools

Stores, spare parts and loose tools are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value less
allowance for slow moving and obsolete items. Cost is determined on the weighted average basis and
comprises costs of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the items to their present location
and condition. Net realizable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business less costs necessarily to be incurred in order to make a sale.

The Company reviews the carrying amount of stores and spare parts on a regular basis and provision
is made for obsolescence,

Investments

All purchases and sale of investments are recognized using settlement date accounting. Settlement
date is the date on which investments are delivered to or by the Company. All investments are
derecognized when the right to receive economic benefits from the investments has expired or has
been transferred and the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership.

Investment at fair value through profit or loss

Investments classified as investments at fair value through profit or loss are initially measured at cost
being fair value of consideration given. At subsequent dates these investments are measured at fair
value with any resulting gain or loss recognized directly in the profit and loss account. The fair value
of such investments is determined on the basis of prevailing market prices.

Taxabion

Taxation comprises current and deferred tax income tax. Income tax expense is recognized in the
profit and loss account except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity, if any,
in which case the tax amounts are recognized in equity.

Current

Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income for the year at the applicable tax rates after
taking into account tax credit and tax rebates, if any and any adjustment to tax payvable in respect of
Previous vears,

Deferred

Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet liability method providing for temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of tax. In addition Company also records deferred
tax asset on available tax losses. The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected
manner of realization or settlemnent of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities using the tax rates
enacted at the balance sheet date.
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3.6

3.6.1

3.6.2

37

A deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will
be available against which the asset can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized. Further the Company also
recognizes deferred tax liability on surplus on revaluation of fixed assets which is adjusted against
the related surplus. The effect on deferred taxation of the portion of income expected to fall under
presumptive tax regime is adjusted in accordance with the requirements of accounting technical
release 27 of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.

Employee benefits

Salaries, wages and benefits are acerued in the period in which the associated services are rendered
by employees of the Company and measured on an undiscounted basis. The accounting policy for
emplovee retirement benefits is described below;

Accumulating compensated absences

The Company makes provision for compensated un-availed absences accumulated by its employees
and charge for the vear is recognized in profit and loss account.

Provident fund

The Company has established a recognized provident fund for the management employees. Effective
01 July 2004, the benefit is also available to workers of the Company. Provision is made in the
financial statements for the amount payable by the Company to the fund and in this regard
contributions are made monthly at the rate of 8, '13 % of basic salary equally by the Company and the
emplovee. The Company's obligations for contributions to plan is rr.-r:ngm&t.-d as an emplovee benefit
expense in profit or loss account when they are due

Revenue recognition

Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable, net of government levies, trade discounts and commission. Revenue is recognised when
the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer, recovery of the
consideration is probable, the associated costs and possible return of goods can be estimated reliably,
there is no continuing management involvement with the goods, and the amount of revenue can be
measured reliably.

Services include training, and professional services. Revenue from services is recognized as the
services are rendered,
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3.8

3.9

3.10

in

312

Foreign currencies

PER is the functional currency of the Company. Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the
rates of exchange ruling on the date of the transaction. All monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated into PKR at the rate of exchange ruling on the
balance sheet date and exchange differences, if any, are charged to income for the year.

Fimance income and cost

Finance income comprises interest income on funds invested, exchange gain and changes in the fair
value of financial asset at fair value through profit or loss. Income on bank deposits is accrued on a
time proportion basis by reference to the principal outstanding and the applicable rate of return.
Foreign currency gains and losses are reported on a net basis.

Finance cost comprise interest expense on borrowings, finance charge on leased assets and bank
charges. Mark up, interest and other charges on borrowings are charged to income in the period in
which they are incurred.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instruments. The Company de-recognizes a financial asset
or a portion of financial asset when, and only when, the Company looses control of the contractual
right that comprise the financial asset or portion of financial asset. While, a financial liability or part
of financial liability is de-recognized from the balance sheet when, and only when, it is extinguished
i, when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired.

Financial assets mainly comprise long term deposits, trade debts, advances, other receivables, cash
and bank balances. Financial liabilities are classified according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into. Significant financial liabilities are obligations under lease finance, short
term borrowings, acerued interest, creditors, accrued and other liabilities.

All financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value. These financial assets and
liabilities are subsequently measured at fair value, or cost, as the case may be,

Offsetting

Financial assets and liabilities and tax assets and liabilities are set off in the balance sheet, only when
the Company has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and intends either to
settle on a net basis or to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Trade and other payables

Liabilities for trade and other payvables are carried at cost which is fair value of the consideration to be
paid in the future for goods and services received,
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3.14

315

316

317
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Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivable are stated at cost as reduced by appropriate provision for impairment,
Known impaired receivables and debts are written off, while receivables and debts considered
doubtful of recovery are fully provided for.

The allowances for doubtful receivables and debts are based on the Company’s assessment of the
Collectability of counterparty accounts. The Company regularly reviews its debits and receivables that
remain outstanding past their applicable payment terms and establishes allowance and potential
write-offs by considering factors such as historical experience, credit quality, age of the accounts
receivable balances, and current economic conditions that may affect a customer’s ability to pay.

Provisions

A provision is recognized in the balance sheet when the Company has a legal or constructive
obligation as a result of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation.
Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and if required are adjusted to reflect the current
best estimate.

Dividend
Dividend is recognized as a liability in the period in which it is declared.
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement comprise cash in hand, bank
balances and short term borrowings that form an integral part of the Company's cash management.
Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost.

Impairment

Financial assets

A financial asset is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any objective
evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is considered to be impaired if objective evidence
indicates that one or more events have had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that
asset,

Individually significant financial assets are tested for impairment on an individual basis. The
remaining financial assets are assessed collectively in groups that share similar credit risk
characteristics,

All impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss account. An impairment loss is reversed in the
profit and loss account if the reversal can be related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised.

- ¥ ,.l.-,.l.-.-'.r.r.r-"'rq f?-l’_f'f-:'f'-""l'r Elﬁ
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2009

3.17.2 HNon financial assets

The carrving amount of the Company's assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine
whether there is any indication of impairment loss. If any such indication exists, recoverable amount
is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the greater of its value in use and its
fair value less costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset, In the absence of any information about the fair
value of a cash-generating unit, the recoverable amount is deemed to be the value in use, For the
purpose of impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that
generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other
assets or groups of assets (the "cash-generating unit”)

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit
exceeds its estimated recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss. Where
conditions giving rise to impairment subsequently reverse, the effect of the impairment charge is also
reversed as a credit to the profit and loss account. Reversal of impairment loss is restricted to the
original cost of asset.

AL ,.l.-,.l.-.-'.r.r.r-"'rq'-'??i;f-:'f'-""l"' 27
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)*6 BIAFO INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2009

4.3

an

Mote Rupeis Ruipees
Depreciation for the year has been allocated as follaws:

Cost of sales ] 19,248,150 0 400,902
DHistributbon cost X5 06,220 210,218
Admministrative expenses X a3z 547 527146
'I".il'iﬁ'llﬂ'.'l'ﬁ EEIIE&

Dietails of property, plant and equipment sold during the year:
st Boak value Sale F.I.'I:I-I:l,"l:d.'l

Rupees Rupees Rupees

Shehzore truck sold to Mr. M. Mansha through open bidding 91, 240 366,117 3180

Revalaation of land, building. plant and machinery

Land, building, plant and machinery of the Company wene revalued as at 3 June 2005 by an independent professional
valuer Asrem (Private) Limited {formerly Kesources & Assets Management International). Land and building were
revaleed on the market basis and plant and machinery under the depreciated replacement cost basis, The previous

revalwation was carricd out on 20 November 19596,

Had there been mo revaluation, relabed fgures of revalued land, building and plant and machinery would have been as
fedbowes;

et Book Value
Hir 204
Kupees Rupees
Leasehold lansd 7015883 7015883
Euildi.ng on lessesehold Land A2 000 35,504,754
Plant and machinery 516414 102, 75

134,154,307 145,321,652

Ll 2008
Mote Rupees Rupees
STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOILS
SHores Ll ] 1,337,707
Sparc parts 4,267,610 4, THL 363
Lowrs bownls 29.572 30455
5,276,560 6,158,506
Provision for shw moving stores, spare parts and loose tools (424,852 (212A426)
4,851,708 5,946,080
STOCK IN TRADE
Raw materials L 37 T3 46540
Packing materials 1,240,550 1,239,200
Work in process 2,366,627 L150.697
Finished goods 14,650,254 12858450
Goods in transit B4, 166,256 6, B34 807
70,146,550 59,806,869
i L f:!ﬂ?ﬂ!{!qu?;fﬂf'}‘f 5
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)*6 BIAFO INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2009

f.1

TRADE DEBTS

Unasecured - Considered H\GKHE
Unascured - Considered doubtful

Provision for doubtiul delss
Bad delis written off against provision

ADVAMNCES

Advances to supplicrs
Advances to emplovers- Considersd good

Advances o suppli.rn.
Consicered good
Consicdered doubtiul

Provision lor dowbitiul advances
Doubdiul advances written off against provision

TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT TERM PREEPAYMENTS
Trade deposits
Prepayments
OTHER RECEIVABLES
Considered good:
Inberest income recelvable
Receivable agalnst cancelled letter of credit
Onhers
Considered doubtful

Provision for deubtful receivables
Doubtful reveivables written off agxinst provision

Mote

&1

UL 2008
Rupees Rupees
61,007,578 64, 730,442

1,474,770 1474770
G2 48248 b 211,212
(1.474.770) (1479333

= | *-ﬂ
(1,474,770 {1.474,770)

E!.IEIII'ETB EI%

2,733,859
69,157

335906, T42
1,056,739

S, et

2,733,890 353,787
- 142,955
733850 36,742
= (142,955
142955

g%- 3&:;-:.1

424076 GG
612144 EL T LE]
Elﬁﬂﬂ IIH?"ID?

e

915,359 -
1,604 153,319
1,700,992 153349
1,100,992 153,345

(11,918)

11418

1,100,992 153,349

i ¥ Jfﬂ?ﬂ!{!ﬂ";qf?f;fﬂf-}‘f 30
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)*6 BIAFO INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 200¢0

11 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSET

Investment at fair value through profit or loss

This mepresents investment made by the Company in NAFA Cash Fund (MCF), an open ended collective schemse, The
investmient is stated at fair value at the year end, using the vear end redemption price, accordingly the gain on

rermcasurement of investiments at faie value at the year end has been included in other operating income,

Mumber of Ttal f:::::: Fair valuse Gain on Gil?“d Met gain for
unils as at 30 | Average price | invesiment 30 June as at 3 June| remeasure- uﬁpln- thie year [Mobe
]'I.iI'H! 2009 oot 2000 29 menik 30 June 2009 25
Mumber Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
3,362 306.14 91678 30825.000| 10.0959 33,545,507 3120507 1,354 474 1,766,033

111 As explained in note 15,23 the investment has been pledged as a security against the running finance facility arranged
with MNational Bank of Pakistan.

L1 2004
Mote Rupees Rupees

12 CASH AND BAME BALANUES
Cash at bank:

Current acoounts 1x1 7. 206,101 35, 734004
Deposit accounts 122 32,706,398 124,320
R TER 35,558,933

Cash in hand 11,157 60,751
0,01 BEIEIE?I-I

121 Current accoums includs foreign currency balanoes amounting (o Bs, 2789855 (2008: Hs, 22,922 442).

122 Included in deposit accounts are foreign currency term deposit receipts (TDRs) amounting USD 400,000 (equivalent Rs.,
S2.580,000), (2008: nil). These carry interest rate of 3.5% 10 4.25% per annum. Other deposit accounts carry interest at the
rate of 5% (D008: 1.75% o 5%) per annum.

FaLlg] 2008
Rupees Rupees

13 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Creditors H,757.642 4 585,385
Advances from customers 1,758,775 187,254
Acerued labilities 3,549,521 3515618
Usamee betters of credit - TR 8%
Withholding tax payable 10659 51960
Sales tax and special excise duty 2,235,466 4. 278,721
Insurance 2415829 2416063
Workers' profit participation fund 131 7985310 56760645
Workers' welfare fund 13.2 3,021,222 2,134,773
Unelaimoed dividend 2,765,006 2,358,682
Pavalble to emplovess retirerment benefit fund 194,970 :
Cihers 70,777 491,170

i ¥ Jagaarfrfdf?;ﬁr'rf
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2009

14

15.1

15.2

15.21

1522

iR 2008
Make Rupees Rupees
Workers' profit participation fund
Balamce a1 beginning of the year 5,676,645 55644837
Allocation of profit for the vear 759,300 5,670,645
13665955 1134482
Pakd vo the fund during the vear (5,675,645 (5,644,837

?&!&lﬂ 367665

Workers' welfare fund

Balance at beginning of the year 213773 2257935
Allocation of profit for the vear 3,001,322 2m2505

5,155,%5 4, 50440
Pasd e it fund during the vear (213,773 (2135667

]E! E El'ljll-l'ﬂ']l
MAREKLUPF ACCRUED
Accrued mark-up on

Long term financing - Unsecured . 412
Showrt u'm'blmm';iriﬁn:!itnarnd AR50 ERISAL

SHORT TEEM BORROWINGS = Secured

Runinkng finance facilitics from banking companbes:

Bank of Khyber 151 - 37600
Mational Bank of Fakistan 15.2 . 53176
Allied Bank Limited 153

Bank af Khyber

The Company had running fnance and export refinance facilities with the sanctbomed lmis of Bs. 10 million and Rs. 30
il 2008: Bs, 10 million and Bs, 20 million) respectively, These facilities were secured by first charge on all existing
and future agsets of the Compamny for He, 14130 million, secomnd 1.'11..1:'51: o all existing and furture aasets of the Company
for Bs. 2104 million and first hypothecatbon charge on the stock of the Company for Bs. 29 millien. During the vear the
Company relinguished these facilities and charges on the assets of the Company have been released.

Mational Bank of Pakistan
Thi= I'.'-l:lm'p..'ln}" hias amm};ﬂd :I'nll!m'-'i.ns facilities from Mational Bank of Pakistan:

Running finance facility with the sanctioned limit of Rs. 15 million (3008: Bs. 15 million) and carrbes mark up ai the rabe

of & months KIBOR + 2% per anmum with fleor of 11.5% per anmum (2008: 3 months KIBOR + 2% per annum) payable
on guarterly basis.

FE-25 facility with sanctioned limit of Bs 10 milllon (2008: Rs.10 millon). The facility carries mark-up at the rake of
LIBEYR + 2% [(3005; LIBOR + 2%) per anmum of the ulilized amaunt,

The facilities mentioned above are secured by way of pledge of stocks and spares with 25% margin, lien on receivables
up to Be 22 million and import documents [2008: pledge of stocks with 25% margin and lien on receivables up to Bs. 22
millbom).

& 'a":a.aaarfrfq"ﬁ‘?f;ﬂﬂ"'—'?"'" 32
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2009

1523  The Company also has a running finance facility with the maximum sanctioned limit of Rs. 70 million and carries

153

15.3.1

15.3.2

markup at the rabe of 3 months KIBOR + 1.5% per annum, The facility is secunsd against the investment made in the
MAFA Cash funds [MNCFL 'I'.I'H.“I..'.umpcm_:.' can avaal the l.'hrilil_-,' upH 0% of the mvestment valoe of the NCF invedtment,
sulbpect bo maximuam of B 70 million.

Allied Bank Limited

Dhiring the yvear the Cormpany obtained following facklities from Allied Bank Limited;

Running fimance facility with the sanctioned limit of Rs. 35 million (2008: Mil) and carries mark up at the rabe of 3 months
KIBOHE + 125 BI'S pavable on quarierly basis,

ERF facility with sanctioned limit of Rs, 50 million (J008: Nil). The facility carries mark-up at the rate of SBI* rate # 1%

per annum of thie utilized amaant.

FE-25 facility {(sublimit of ERF) with sanctiomed limit of Bs, 30 million (2008: Nil), The facility carrics mark-up at the rate
of LIBOR + 2% per annum of the utilized amount,

LC sight/ DA days facility with sanctioned limit of B, 45 million (2008 MNil) for import of raw matersals and a LG
facility of Rs. 5 million for the issuance of bdd bomds and performance bonds,

The above mentioned facilities are secured by way of first charge on all present and fubure current assets [excluding
receivabldes) and fiwed assets of the Company with 25% margin duly insured with banks clause and lien on valid import
documents of the Company,

LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE

These represent finance leases endered into with Orix Leasing Makistan Limited for lease of vehicles and plant ancd
m:brhim':],f. Thx |i.'||1i|'il].' represenis total of minimuam leese pavmenis discounted ot rates :r.:n'lEin;E between 12.98% fo
190 (2008: TXI8% 1o 17.00%) per annurm, being the rate iImplicit in the lease arrangement. Under the lease agreerents
the purchase option is available to the Company on payvment of lease installments and surrender of key deposit money,
The cost of operating and maintaining the leased assets is borme by the Company.

Thie amoamit of fubure minimum lease pavments, present vitlwe of minimum lease Py eenks andd P-L-riih'J'.:h rJurinH which
thy become due ane as [ollows:

FiLIC) 2008
Mote Rupees Rupees
Minimum lease payments:
Mot later than one year 3.4, 5685 4,160,825
Later than one year bat not kater than five years . 00, D
3,064,585 7165765
Finance charges relating to future periods (237,158) (915453)
Principal oatstanding 2837427 6, 250,282
Current portion shown under current liabilities (2537 427} 3,440,538
: 2 B09 744
ADVANCE TAXS FROVISION FOR TAXATION
Tax payable,/ {advance tax) al beginning of the year 2,463,933 (17.400.311)
Income tax pald during the year (40,252 A3 (17561622
Provigion for current taxation i 15,752 570 31,420,866
(Advance tax)/Mlax pavable at end of the year (1,535,928) 2463933

& 'f:.l Jfﬂffffq'ﬁf;ﬁf.'_}‘f
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.1

.2

200 208
Rupees Rupees
DEFERRED EMPLOYEE BEMNEFIT
Accumulating compensated absences
Obligation at beginning of the vear 677,196 457,164
Charge for the vear 130,551 235,064
BOT, 747 682,233
Benefits paid during the yvear {13,303 (53T
Obdigation at end of the year m& B7T. 1946

Actuarial valuation of accurmulating compensated absenors has ot been carmied out as requined by 1AS 19- “Employves
Benefits™ as the amount invelved is deemed imimaterial.

Hira 2005
Rupees Rupees

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY
Thiz et balance of deferred tax is in respect of the following major
temparary differemoes:
Ao lerabed d-l."l'.']'l."l.‘i..'llil!l'l on property, |:|l.1|1l and 1.'qu'i|1::r|1:':|1t 2162677 2081439
Oligation pnader fimance bease (32580 (143,753
Retirement benefits (177.135) (157.617)
Provision bor doubtful debts, advanoes and receivables (328,787 (343,253)
Provision for show moving stores, spare parts and loose (ools (M7 (49.442)
Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment 1627764 1834435

35,207,149 37,145,749

Dhsferred tax Ii.phi]il:_:," has been calculated at the enacted tax rabe of 35% (2008: 35%) peT annum. Based on the E.'m‘np.pn}"x
estirnate of future export sales, adjustenent of Bs. 30796 million has been made in the taxable temporary differences at

the year end. This resulted in increasing the afler tax profit by RBs. 10,778 million with comresponding decrease in
cheferred tax i'ul:lilil::.' |:|-:|. thi sanie anwunt,

SHARE CAPITAL
Authorized share capital
This represents 25,000,000 (2008: 25000,000) Ordinary shares of Ks, 10 each.

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up capital

L] 2008 Pl i) 2008
Mumbers Mumbers Rupees Rupees
14,000, 040 14,000,000 Ordinary shares of Ks. 10 each issued for cash 140,000,000 140,000,000
6 N0, X0 GO, 0 Ordinary shares of Bs, 10 each issued in licu of
mtrun.‘luring arrangement with the lenadier GL0L,000,000 GL0,000,000
- N— ) L0000, _Z0X,000,000,

The holders of ordimary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled to ons
vide per shane at mectings of the Company.

& 'a":a.aaarfrfq"ﬁ‘?f;ﬂﬂ"'—'?"'" 34
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2009 2008
Rupses Rupses
v | SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF FIXELY ASSETS <net of lax
Surplus on nevalaation at 01 July BES3, T B AT
Tranadermed to equity in respedt of mcremental depreciation - net of defermed ta (AR {LTRA,TOM,
Redabed difereed tax Habilsiy of incremsenial depreciation (058,74 2T am3)
{55L1ER {5521 L)
TLTTILS0T BI.653,932
Redated diferred tax liability orc
Revaluation as at 01 July (B34 (20373517
Imszremnental deprecialion ¢harged on nevalued acts 2 TH 237 82
(16277 691) {18.336.435)
38404106 BLEITAST

Iz CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
X1 Lomhngenosss

ZELN Imdustrial Estale Hattar of Sarhad Development Awthority (BUW.E.F) has raised an additional demard of B 62005400 against the Company
relating B0 additional payment 1o be made to original owners of the lind for which lease was signed and fall paymont was made in 199, The
Company has not scknowlisdped the claam and has filed an apgseal against the demand bofore the Civil Jodge, Haripar, The coart has sty the
slemsamd and during the vear the case has been brassiereed from Senios Civil Judge to Chasrman Sarhad Development Amtharity (NWEP) for
arbitration. Pending the outoomne of ik appeal, no provision has been provided in e Enancial siabemenits for such demand as the management is
wondficdent that the appeal will be decided in the Compang™s Eavour.

IE1E Federation of Pakistan has filisd o petition in Supreme Coant of Pakistan against the crder of Labane High Court through written pelition namber
3% 2003 seganding sooomd pavment of refand of ienpon licerse b amounting b Bs, 1,569 509 which was refunded by Expost Promaticn Buroas fo
b Comparny in the light of order of Lahere High Coaurt. The matier is currenily pending adjudicatbon and the management s conlident of a
favourable oalcome of this case.

733  Comsnmiimenis

e | Ligers aof erilit issnsedd by banks on bebull of the Company for the i part of e enatenals, oebtasdeng ab the vear omnd amasanied o Bs, 7550867

(2008: Rs. X627 807),
N 200
WNabe Hupsees Fapses
5 L] LRSS SALES
Lacal 534,904,932 416,511,215
Exports il | Z1LIF3579 143 AR

e 1 TS el TS

2Rl The expost sales represent sales made 1o Sairdak aned Dudider progects in Balochistan, Pakistan which has boen declaned o Expon Procoessiag Some
by the Coovernment of Pakistan (Golf).

L ',l':.u uar{rfq'ﬁf;aﬁ'f-'?'lr 35
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i L1 o L.
Naole Rupees Rupees
k] COST OF SALES
Mfaterials consamasd N | 1AL N e 4.7, 510
Shares aned spare parts consamed Le04074 LTS
Fackirg materialz conaumed TR 596 et =0 ]
Fued amd poiver TR L0002
Calaries, iviges and olbes Benclsis Fo LLETTAN LR r
Irvisp sy LRI 1ASL 100
Birpairs and mainlenance 4,550, 80T 145543
Frovision for slow moving stores, spare parts and loose (ools ] e n. e
[I»;-waiahm 4.1 19,245,149 201,400,502
Veliicle rurming and mudnbinana L2655 1316551
Travellling ans] corvevande S5T.SR S0
Water charges 43,050 AL600
Telephone, belex ard postage R LT 658
Legal and professional charges L] .
Printing amd statiomery TUNRIS 1650088
Carioen 411,78 M6
Transpariation ¢hanges (E R 1T 12545 5101
Fovs amd subscription T, 160 160005
Vebiiche rem 0 5000
Security changes 1.X¥732 BT ATH
Salnddak experees 17802 1708163
Mol lancous expenses 115 Mg ¥

T [ ] i ek 212

Wiork in prrooues;

I:'lll;nin.g sl g at v _||,:|:|' 1L 1SLGT BRI

Closing stock s a8 M40 June {2 M0ET) {11 50LET)

(121550 (368X 1)

Cost of goods manufactured TR T A0
Funiahed goods:

Ohpeming stock as at 07 Jaly I2E58 409 1142357

Closimg stock 5 at 30 fune [ 14650, 2545 {12558 400

{1.791,54%) {1.516,083)
6,006, M43 259 481,758

4.1 Mlaterials comnmmed
Chpeeming stock as at 01 July el e 1 26,5885 a7
Puschases disring the vear nnsn: ¥y oR0 850
T G e 251545, 165
Chosirg shock as at M) June _39'?"‘.1?‘?.2 43."'.?t.1..f-El

__NLIBIT 23N

. This ncliudes Ra 600 5598 [ 2008:; Ha, 4659930} charged on scoounl of dedifmd comtribuatbsn plin

L ',l':.u ;aar{rfq'ﬁf;aﬁ'f-'?'lr 3'55
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b1 3008
Nale Rupes Rupses
-] OTHER OFERATING INCOME
Fram financial assels
Gt om remmeasuremenit of investment at fair valwe through profit or loss n 1, 76088 LIEs1S
Interest income on TDRs B8 5% o
Inberesl o other depeosil accounis 5552 2950
Esgharge gain L0931 TA15 03
TI11811& 4,508, 5]
Foem monslinancial asets
Loss on disposal of vehicle [47.151) =
Services provided = TN
#7151 FIWER]
— S S IMIM
] DISTRIBUTION COST
Salaries, wages and other benefils 250 3T 366,51
Stadf traveling and conveyanoe L5935 Gl ESY
Telephors, belex and postage TIEES 9125
Enkertainmasnd 510 47357
Printing ard statiomary LTS i85
Vetuiche rupming and muainbemanoe a4m ST
Indgprance Z1.209 3474
Ml lindous expenses X3 M558
Diepreciation 41 'SE.EH Tiokis
— e AT,
D1 Thi= includes Rs. 109UG6T | 2008; Bs. 105.756) charged on accoumt of defired congribation plan
M 2
Rupees Rupses
xr ADSINISTEATIVE EXFENSES
Chrectars”’ remancration HETE6TH TA13124
Salaries, wages and other benefits Fa 4250757 A0 RS
Directors’ raveling and conveyanoe 151488 2 G0 TET
Elecigaity, gas amd waber ] e’} e i LT
Tedephirse, telos ansd pertapy TELAL 50,7
Risnk, rabes anad tases LIRS 9ELED
Legal and professioral charge 571100 483000
Dronation i SO0 .
Auditors’ remuneration i 3 541,000 it n ]
Printing amd statiomery kiibes] el S0
Enbertacnmsem 41,133 153,108
Othir o s 74 L5050 1373891
Deprociation 41 37587 517046
23,749,654 TH, 11660

| This includes K 158 650 (2008: Hs. 115,570 charged on acoous of defined comtri baticon plam.

T2 Denstion was gives b Sarhad Rural Suppont Programane for their activitics nelated b imbernally displaced people, Domation did nod mclude any
arnount padd bo aFy person oF ofgamazabion in whech a director or his spouse had amy inderest.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2009

i n 2008
Nole Rupoes Rupses
o Auditors” Kemaneralion
Mrnma] s (oo 205,000 155,000
Halfi yearly review 5, (0 a5.000
CMher cortilicalons 000 50
ki ] pridni]
A4 Other expemses
| Fsurance 130529 123,74
Aglverlisemenis 126,370 137 550
Wehicke renning and mainterance LR | 653
Repair ansd maintenance I T Jaa.650
Crnaeral expeenaes H1181 147141
bt B el
28 FINANCE LSS
Wark wp o long berm financing - socused . 56135
Mlark wp o boan from diseston - SO0 O
Finangse charge on beased asscts B10,515 13003, 551
MR wp o alort Befm Bormoiaings - shd ikl 13089 ELH ot
Bank charges 1. 230917 EEAA2
179110 AA16.361
>3 TAXATION
Charresl =
Peros TR T2 5558171
For the year 15 S0 85 35 TI6 605
17 M ASL5T 3 AdGE65
[itirmsl (1ARELE0T) {LIFL7E1)
M&ﬁ E&Iﬂ.’r
o B Recancilistion of tax expenss’ (inceme) with tax on accounting profit
Froafi® baefoore Easalsom 45 T75.676 105,543,740
Tax rale 5% k3
Tax of accouslieg peobl SO 45T 37045 W0
Tan cllect ol Buisires bercas = .I'I,II'I_.E{“?
Tan effect of export income charged 21 lower tax rabe {15,90%.221) (11275430
Tao cftect ol prior vears i ek | RENEIT1
Tan offect of pevmanont differenoes {BTER1E) [T [y ]
Tax ifect of deferred tax poversesd ab difforer restricted rate 1.0 BIN0 VT
3 A1LETE 30,T3, 105
ez

I Tox retures filed for x vears 20008 jo 2008 (imcome vears ondied 30 Juse 3000 10 2008) stand assessed in berres of soction 120 of i [moome Tax
Crodinance 200 However, tax authorites are cmpowened o open of amend the assessments within five years of the date of assessment.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2009

s

HNE =
EARNINGS PFER SHARE - Basic amd diluted
Profsl for the vear [Fupaees) 114,461,698 e e
Averape rumber of shares outslanding daring the vear [Mumlser) LT T ] LT T ]
B cammings pof slure (Rupse) 572 178
Theere s nos dlilutive offect on the basic cammings por share of the Company.
L b
Hupees Hupsses
CASH AND CASH ECUIYV ALENTS
Cash and bank balances F0014, 384 359194
Shucerd bermmy Beormonaings - [FOLTTE)
TOL014, 2856 35 53E9%
REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, MRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES
20Ny NI
Chied Chief i
Hve INredtars  Exdcubives Tatal Execmlive Daredlors Exgcumlives Taotal
Hupees Hupess Rupses Hupees Hispees Hupees Hupees Hupees
Mansgevial remuneration 4550000 49500000 LIS P 7ELA400 LI 00 R oLl 170,000 7.538.500
Entphoyoe benelils 26T - 126,744 9418 114624 . 6636 201,260
Total 5157674 5,575,000 L599.3H 1336208 THTE G2 4,154,500 1,550,634 49,(F, T
Mnaber of porsons i 3 2 i 3 i

Thw aggregabe amsoumt charged in e finamcial statements in respoct of meeting foe paid 1o other than Chicl Executive and three [Neoctors (2002

Thires) was Ba. 145000 {3008: H=. 3150005

Chaed Expvutive and Disoctors ane provided weill Comypany maintasnod cars.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related partics comprise the associated undertakings, directors, key managemsent personmed, entitics over which the direciors are able o cwencie

influencr angl employees’ providient fumd. Transactions with nelated parties and balances outstarding, 1 the year emsd ane as follows:

Sponsars and direciors
Markuap paisd on kuan

Markup acorued at the year emad

Associsted andertakings

Maagid Enberprises « eode proprictosdip concern of a dirocior of tise Cosnpany

Sale of explosives
[Balamoe payable a1 the year end

Oirienit Trading Lisnibed
Fayenent of dividensd

Ctheer related parties

Remuneration including benefits and perquisibes of key management pensonne|
Contribution lorwards emplovees provident fund

Payabie 1o crmployess provident furd

Nobe

331

M
Rupees

LEAD

O HLBAS

13360618
s

154,570
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2009

331

Key management personnel

Key management personnel comprises Chief Executive, Directors, Deputy General Manager Operations and Manager
Flant of the Company:

2009 2008
Ripies Rupees
Managernal remuneration 11,752,000 7538500
Employee benefits 379418 211,260
Bonus 1,200,200 1H45.000
13,361,618 90604, 760

FINAMCILAL RISK MAMAGEMENT

The Company has exposure bo the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

- Credit risk
= Liquidity risk
- Market risk

This note presents information about the Company’s exposure o each of the above risks, the Company’s objectives,
pelicies and processes for measuring and managing risk. Further quantitative disclosures are included throughout
these financial statements.

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk
management framework. The Board is responsible for developing and monitoring the Company’s risk management
paolicies.

The Company”s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to sel
appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits, Risk management policies and
svstems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company's activities, The Company,
|I't1'l.'II.LE1'I ik Irﬂiﬁing anad management atandards anad Frru:"mjurn:_. Ems b di;"ﬂ..-lnpﬂ dim;i.'plim-d: anvd constructiee control
environment in which all emplovees understand their roles and obligations.

The Company's Audit Committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Company’s risk
management policies and procedures and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the
risks faced by the Company. The Awdil Commitbee is assisted in its oversight role by Internal Audit. Inbermal Awdit
undertakes both regular and adhoc reviews of risk management controls and procedures, the results of which ane
reported (o the Audit Commitbes,

Credit risk

Credit risk refiers to the risk that the counterparty will fail to perform or fail to pay amounts due, resulting in financial
loss to the Company. The primary activities of the Company ane manufacturing and sale of commercial explosives. The
Company is exposed to credit risk from its operation amd certain investing activities.

The Company’s credit risk exposures are categorised under the following headings:
Counterpartics

In relation to the Company's exposure o credit risk, trade deblors, financial institutions are major counterparties and
Company's pelicies o manage risk in relation to these counter parties are explained in the following paragraphs.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2009

Trade debis

Credit risk with respect to trade debts is diversified due to the number of enlities comprising the Company’s customer
base. Trade debts are essentially due from the entities engaged in cement manufacturing. construction, mining. oil and
gas exploration service providers and agents, The Company has a credit policy that governs the management of credit
risk, including the establishment of counterparty credit repayment imeline and specific transaction approvals, The
Company limits credit risk by assessing creditworthiness of potential counterparties before entering into transactions
with them and continuing to evaluate their creditworthiness after transactions have been initiated. Further the
Company for all major customers enters into a writben agreement, and amongst the provisions agreed are product
rabes, discount levels and repayment terms. The Company’s exposurne and the credit ratings of its counterparties are
continscusly monitored and the aggregate value of transactions concluded is spread amongst approved counterparties.

Collectability is assessed based on the creditworthiness of the customer as determined by credit checks and the
customer's payment history to the Company. The Company establishes a provision for doubtful debts in respect of
trade debis and historically such losses have been within management's expectations,

Bank balances and investments

The Company maintains its bank balances and makes investments in money market funds with financial institutions of
high credit ratings. The investment made in a NAFA Cash fund is exposed to minimal credit risk as it is an open-ended
collective scheme, while deposits held with banks can either be redeemed upon demand or have a short term maturity
of three months and therefore also bear minimal rizk,

Exposure to credit risk

The carrving amount of financial assets of the Company represents the maximum credit exposure. The Company does
not have any significant credit risk exposure to any single counterparty or any group of counterparties having similar
characteristics and the maximum financial exposure due to credit risk on the Company’s financial assets as at 30 June

Wils:
200 205

Rupees Rupees
Trade delsts 61,007 578 64, 736,442
Advances 3425056 4,433 481
Trade deposits 424,076 609,075
Oither receivables 1,100,942 153,349
Other financial assets 33,945,507 32179474
Bank balances F0,003,099 35,858,933

165,506,308 137,970,755

—
The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade debts at the reporting date by type of customer was;
2009 2008

Rupees Rupees
Cement manufacturers 10,404,317 14,007 924
Ol and gas exploration service providers 7106002 6,770,100
Construction and mining entities 43,431,937 42 472,339
Agents 1,540,092 2,550,549

62,482,348 bi6,211,212
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NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2009

The Company's most significant customer is MOC Resource Development Co. (Sandik) which accounts for
Rz, 26,996,104 of the trade debts carrving amount as at 30 June 2009 (2008; Rs, 25,108,355),

Impairment losses

The aging of trade debts at the reporting date was:

20059 2008
Gross debls  Impairment Gross delsts Impairment

Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
Mot past due 42,152,707 - 28,871,185
Past due 0-30 dayvs 13,584,178 - 28,377 564 -
Past clase 31-60 :l;;l_'!.':,l. . - 6,849.120
Past due 61-90 days - = 161,660 =
Oreer 90 days 6,745,463 1474770 1,951,683 1474770

62,482,348 1,474,770 66,211,212 1,474,770

The movement in the allowance for impairment in respect of trade delbts during the vear was as follows:

2009 2008
Rupes Rupaes
Balance at 01 July 1,474,770 1479333
Impairment loss recognised - -
Provision used to cover write of f - (4,563)
Balance at 30 June 1474, 770 1474770

The management constantly evaluates the creditworthiness of the customers and considers the historical payment
recond of customers. In relation to the trade debis that are past due the management believes that counterparties will
discharge their obligations and accordingly no additional allowance for impaimment is required.

The movement in the allowance for impairment in respect of other receivables during the year was as follows:

2009 2008
Rupees Rupees
Balance at 01 July - 11,918
Impairment loss recognised .
Provision used bo cover wrile off - (11,918)

Balance at 30 June

The allowance account in respect of other receivables is used to record impairment lesses, when no recovery of the
ameunt owing is possible; at that peint the amoeunt considered irrecoverable is written off by the Company.
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M2

Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk results from the Company's potential inability to meet iis financial labilities, eg. settlement of
borrowings, paving s suppliers and seftling finance lease obligations. The res ponsibility for guidity risk management
rests with the Board of Directors of the Company and their approach in this regard is (o ensure that the Company
always has sufficient ligquidity to meet its liabilities when due, without incurring unacceptable bosses or risking damage
o the Company's reputation. Bevond offective net working capital and cash management, the Company mitigates
ligguidity rizgk by arranging short term financing from highly rated financial institutions,

The maturity profile of the Company”s financial labilitics based on the contractual amounts is as follows:

S0 200
Carrying Contractual Carrying Contractual
amount cash flows amnuant cash flows
Ruipies Rupees
Maturity upto one year
Liabilities. against assets subject to
finance lease 2837427 2610269 3440538 25251055
Short term borrowings > - 0,776 b L
Markup accrued 48,059 JR050 36,361 36,3461
Trade and other pavables 30,500,433 30.500433 34,071,050 34,071,050
33,385,919 33,158,761 37638720 36,725,142
Maturity after one year and upto
fwo years
Liabilitics against assets subject to
finance lease - - 2809,744 2508744
33385919 33,155,761 40,445,469 39,532 986
Bdarket rizsk

Market fluctuations may nesult in cashilow amd profit volatility risk for the Company. The Company's operating
activities as well as its investment and fimancing activitics are affected by changes in foreign exchange rates, interest
rates and security prices. To optimize the allecation of the financial resowrces as well as secure an optinal retumm for its
sharcholders, the Company identifies, analyzes and proactively manages the associated financial market risks, The
Company sevks to manage and control these risks primarily through its regular operating and financing activities,

Foreign currency risk management
PER is the functional currency of the Company and exposure arises from transactions and balances in currencies other

than PKR as foreign exchange rate fluctuations may create unwanted and unperdicticable camings and cashflow
vidatility. The Company’s potential currency exposure comprise;

- Transactiomal exposurne in respect of non functional currency monetary ilems.
= Transactional exposure in respect of momn Furh:timml;ltm-nqr w;ppndilurrmd VRS,

The potential currency exposures are discussed below;
Transactional exposure in respect of non functional currency monetary ilems
Monetary items, including financial assets and linbilities, denominated in currencies other than the functional currency

of the Company are periodically restated to PEE equivalent, and the associaled gain or loss is taken to the profit and
loss acoount, The foreign currency risk related o monetary items is managed as part of the risk managemaent strategy.
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NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2009

Transactional exposure in respect of non functional currency expenditure and revenuoes

Certain operating and capital expenditure is incurred by the Company in currency other than the functional currency.
Certain sales revenue is earmed in currencies other than the functional currency of the Company. These currency risks
are managed as a part of overall risk management strategy. The Company does not enter inte forward exchange
Comiracts,

Exposure to foreign currency risk

The Company’'s exposure to foreign currency risk was as follows based on following amounts:

2009 2008
usD usp
Trade debts 330,830 368,807
Bank balances 434,252 333,994
Trade and other pavables . .
765,082 702801
The significant exchange rates applied during the year were:
Average rate Reporting date mid spot rate
2009 2008 2009 2008
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
usp 1 705 37 83145 6.5

Sensitivity amalysis
A 10 percent weakening of the PKR against the USD at 30 June would have increased equity and profit or loss by the
amounts shown below, This analysis azssumes that all other variables, in particular interest rates, remain constant,

2009 2006
Rupees Rupees
Profit and loss account 6,231,511 4,821,146

A 10 percent strengthening of the PER against the USD at 30 June would have had the equal but opposite effect on
LISDY o the amounts shown above, on the basis that all other variables remain constant.

Interest rake risk

The interest rate risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in the market
interest rates, Sensitivity to interest rate risk arises from mismatches of financial assetz and Labialities that mature in a
given period. The Company adops a policy o ensure that interest rate risk arising on its financial assets is minimized
by investing in fixed rate investmients like TDEs.
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A4

Profile
At the reporting date the interest rate profile of the Company’s interest-bearing financial instruments was:

2004 Hoas 200 L]
Inberest Y Inberest % Rupwes Rupees
Fimamcial assets
Bank balanoes- Deposit accounts 3.50 - 500 1.75-50 32,566,358 124,329
Fimancial liabilities
Liabilitics against assets subject to finance lease 1298 - 1901 12698 - 170 2RATAYT 250, 283
Sheort term bormowings 5.08-17.7 11.04 - 15.03 - LT G
2BRITAEY 6,341,058

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, and
the Company does not have derivatives as hedging instruments recognized under fair value hedge accounting model,
Thereiore, a change im interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit or loss,

A change of 100 basis points in inberest rates would have increased or decreased equity by Es. 300,289 (2005 : Rs.
G167
Price risk

Thi= C-l:lmpﬂn}' 1% I.'!lil.'ﬁl.'l'ﬂll."d [1%] L'quil}' Mturil}" '|,!lr.i|:1.- riik Becamse of mvetment held ‘I'.'I_:,' thi= C'u'mpa.n:..' in the MAFA Cazh
Fund and classified as "at fair value through profit or loss’. The Company s not exposed to commodity price ask. The
Company makes investment in securities in accordance with the Board of Directors approval.

Sensitivity analysis - equity price risk

A :]1.1.1154.- of Bx, 1 in value of mvettment at fair value ‘”‘I!'H'I.IEJ.'I. Pmnfil and loss would iru.-n.-..um.-,"dwrmﬂ- Fm:lFil 1;!}- Hs,
3,362,306 (2008: Rs. 2,985,967).

Fair walue of financial assets and liabilities
The carrying valwe of financial assets and liabilities approximate their fair values at the year end.
CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Company's obgective swwhen managing capital is to sabeguard the Company’s ability to continue a5 a gpoing concern
so that it can comtinue o provide returms for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and o maintain a strong
capital base to support the sustained development of its businesses.

The Company manages its capital structure which comprises capital and reserves by monitoring returm on net assets
and makes adjustments to it in the lght of changes in economic conditions. In order fo maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividend paid to shareholders and for ssue new shares. There were
me changes o Company's approach to capital management during the year and the Company is not subject to
exfernally imposed capital requircment.
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36

CAPACITY AND FRODUCTION

SO SO0
Rated
Product Umnits Production Actuaal production
capacily
Towex water gell and poveder explosives Kgs G 000000 4,075,260 3960375
Dretonator - plain Mos, B 000000 4,468,330 6976953
Detonator - ebectric Mo, 450000 27483 2B 250
.';G't‘F'l.'l:p' s Mleter SO0000 i, 500 43000
Dretomating cord Seter 2 N0 2131058 2 AT

The shortfall in production of certain products is due to the gap bebtween market demand and the available capacity.
Dhee bo certain modificatbons made o the plant , the aclual capacily has been enhanced over and above the rated
production capacity.

MON ADJUSTING EVENT AFTER BALANCE SHEET DDATE
The Board of Directors proposed final dividend at the rate of Rs. 25 per share in its meeting held on 29 September
2009,

[DATE OF AUTHORLEATION FOR ISSUE

These finamcial statements vwere authorized for issue by the Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on
2 September 2009

$
1. A e L ¥
Islamabad ;‘J{‘j 2 ;

29 September 2009 Dhirector Chief Executive
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

AS AT 20 JUNE 2009
ML OF SHAKE HOMLEMNG TOTAL NUMBER OF
SHAREHOLDERS e — SHARES HELD

36 1 100 2187

147 101 E00 BEA1d

85 ] 1,000 2500

108 1,007 5,000 299,659

2 5001 0, DxWy 180 MY

1o 10,000 15, Dy 129 600

[ 15,0071 20, Wy 111,600

1 200,001 25, ) 20, 200

2 25,001 1 ] SE500

2 30,007 35,000 B2500

2 35,001 1,00} 73,500

i A0 45,00 132 500

5 50001 00, W) SO0, D00

1 BO0L00T 700, ey 70,000

1 T &0, W) T9E00

1 80,000 S0, 004} OO0, M

5 40,001 00, ) 90,200

1 145,000 150,000 150,004

1 155,001 100, DxW) 158, 500

1 195,001 0N, DeWY UMD D

1 LT 20, Daey 210,000

i 200,001 300, 0 300,000

2 500,000 550,000 1,045,600

2 S00,001 1, C6000, o0 1,599,500

1 11200000 1,125,000 1123700

1 1215081 1,220,000 1216000

F 2 AD0D0T 2,500, 000 4,920,500

1 5,900,001 16, M0, W) B4 24 (MDY

451 210,000,000

SHAREHOLDERS CATEGURY FI:I{:::;:!::S; ::Ei"r ‘::E;::Lﬁif::; FERCENTALGE

INDIVIDUALS 423 Q2035 a0 At
INSURAMCE COMPANIES z 159, 500 1%
INVESTMENT COMPAMIES 1 2.7 (1]
JOINT 5TOCK COMPANIES 24 10, 242, 500 51%
OTHERS 1 1,204 e

451 20, Ci{H), D) 100y
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
AS AT 30.JUNE 2009

CATEGORIES OF SHAREHULDERES MNUMBER SHARES HELLY % AGE

Directors, CEQ & their Spouse and Minor Children

M. Zafar Khan 1 4,047,700 20.24
Mrs. Ishrat Askar wfo Khawaja Amanullah Askari 1 254,300 147
M. Salim 1 210,000 1.05
M. Afzal Khan 1 150,000 0.75
M. Zafar Igbal & Sherbano Igbal 1 1020, 000 0530
Adnman Auranzeh 1 100,000 0.50
M. Huemayun Khan 1 640,004) 0.3
M. Shirin Safdar 1 45,000 0.23
S, M. Sibain 1 M), 200 0,10
Mirs, fhaida Qureshi wie Abdal Maajisl Qureshi 1 11,064 0.0
Khawaja Amanullah Askari 1 5,700 0.03
Maj Cen. (Ret'd) 5.2 M. Askres 1 10,000 0.05
Albdul Maajid Qureshi 1 1,001 .o
Banks, Development Finance Institutions,

Non Banking Finance Institutions, Insurance Companies, Mosdarba & 7 3,765,000 14,63
Mutual Funds

Orther Individuals A 2,218,200 1.0

Sharcholders holding 10 or miore shares in the company:

Orient Trading Lid, 1 6,547,400 nmn
AEL Secarities Litd 1 2 A30,500 1210
TOTAL 451 200100001, 0000 100.0d)

Dietails of I.ﬂdlrlﬂ in the shares I:ry the Director, CEQ, CFO, ll:'m'npar:].' Secrctary and their Epnum and minor children:

Shares Purchased Shares Sold

1. M. Fafar Khan 2 500,000 -
2 M. Afzal Khan - 401,006
A Syed Lafar Mehdi Askree 5,000 -
4. M. Zafar Igkal & Sherbano Igbal - 45,304
5 1
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FORM OF PROXY

The Secretary

Biafo Industries Limited

Dffice Mo; 203-204, 2nd Floor,
Muhammad Gulistan Khan House,
Fazal-Ul-Hag Road, Blue Area,

Islamabad,

I/ We Of being member of
BIAFO INDUSTRIES LIMITED and Holder of Ordinary Shares as per Share Register Folio
(Number) and/ or CDC Participant LD. No. and Sub Account Mo.

hereby appoint of (Name)

as my,four proxy to vote for me/us and on myfour behalf at the 21st Annual General Meeting of the Company
to be held at its registered office, 203, 2nd Floor, M. Gulistan Khan House, 82 East Fazal-Ul-Hag Road, Blue Area,
Islarabad on October 29, 2009 and any adjournment thercof,

Signed day of 200

Signature

(Signature should agree with the specimen
signature registered with the Company)

WITNESSES:

1. Signature 2, Signature
Mame Mame
Address Address
MNIC or MNIC or
Passport No Passport No.

MNote:

1. A member entitled to be present and vote at the Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote for
him/her. A proxy need not be a member of the Company.

2. Proxies in order to be effective must be received at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48
hours before the Meeting.

3. CDC Sharcholders and their Proxies must each attach an attested photocopy of their National Identity Card
or Passport with the proxy form.
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